FOR CHILDREN

UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Construction Management Department

TO: Mrs. Cordelia Flores Jackson, Director of Purchasing

FROM: Ignacio R. Alaniz, Jr., Director of Construction Management‘\% \
p \ £

DATE: "QOctober 31, 2023

SUBJECT: Recommendation Memo for CSP 049-2023 Alexander HS, LB Johnson, & United
South HS Chiller Replacement

The Facilities, Construction Management and Energy & Environmental Management Evaluation
Committee has reviewed all proposals received for CSP 049-2023 Alexander HS, LB Johnson HS, &
United South HS Chiller Replacement. Based on the best value proposal meeting specifications, the
Committee recommends that this project be awarded to Leyendecker Construction of Texas Inc.

The original proposal amount received from Leyendecker Construction of Texas Inc, was in the amount
of $5,203,900.00 (Grand Total without Alternates), including $400,000.00 in Contingency Allowance
pending best and final offer.

Facilities and Construction Management Evaluation Committee Members-
Enrique Rangel, P.E-Assistant Superintendent for Facilities and Construction
Manuel D. Menchaca-Director of Energy & Environmental Management

Juan Leza-Facilities Manager

Ignacio R Alaniz, Jr.-Director of Construction Management

Ernesto Castillo-Mena-Bond Construction Project Manager

If you have any questions, please let me know.

3501 E. Saunders - Laredo, TX 78045 - (956)473-7959 - Fax (956)473-7951
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